

Tamara R. Ficara

From: PAT
Sent: Sunday, February 08, 2009 9:41 PM
To: Tamara R. Ficara
Subject: FW: White River Township Committe

FYI

From: Becky kaylor [mailto:kaylor55@att.net]
Sent: Sunday, February 08, 2009 8:00 PM
To: PAT
Subject: White River Township Committe

Dear Mr. Pat Sherman:

I have enclosed my Resume and would like your consideration on selecting me to be on the White River Township Committee to investigate combining Greenwood with White River Township. I am a dedicated, caring, teaching professional who demonstrates integrity, empathy, and teamwork. I have strong interpersonal skills because of my counseling and teaching background.

My husband, Jim Kaylor, and I own a farm in Trafalgar. We have raised cattle, sheep, and hogs. Our children have shown animals in the 4-H program - Cattle, Swine, and Sheep. All three are 10 year members of 4-H and were very active with the 4-H Junior Leaders and all aspects of the 4-H program. Our daughter was even the Fair Queen in 2007. We are unique due to the fact that we live in White River Township. We say our Children have had the best of both worlds! They are all currently in college.

With my background with the farming community I believe my strength would be on the **zoning committee**. I understand the subdivision zoning issues and I would have a good understanding of the concerns on the farming community. I have lived in Johnson County for 24 years and have seen many changes.

Please consider me for your committee. I look forward to hearing from you. You may contact me at home, 882-6180 or by email, kaylorb@centergrove.k12.in.us.

Sincerely,

Rebecca Kaylor

2/9/2009

Rebecca Kaylor
Email: Kaylor55@att.net

Permanent Address:

500 Lazy Lane
Greenwood, IN 46142
Phone: 317-882-6180

I am a dedicated caring teaching professional who demonstrates integrity, empathy, and teamwork with strong interpersonal skills. I have 24 years of teaching experience. I have three children ages 18, 20 and 22 who are all Center Grove High School Graduates and are currently in college.

EDUCATION:

Masters of Science, Vocational Home Economics, Indiana State University	1980
Secondary School Counselor, Butler University	1984
Bachelor of Science, Vocational Home Economics, Indiana State University	1976
High School Diploma, Terre Haute South, Terre Haute, Indiana	1973

EXPERIENCE:

Teaching and Counseling:	
Center Grove High School, Family and Consumer Science Teacher	1994- Present
IUPUI, Continuing Studies	1990 – 1995
Custer Baker Middle School, Middle School Counselor, Franklin, IN	1984-1986
South Vermillion High School Counselor, Clinton, IN	1983-1984
Seymour High School Teacher and Counselor, Seymour, IN	1978-1983
McCullough Middle School Teacher, Marion, IN	1976-1978

ACTIVITIES AND HONORS:

Johnson County Extension:

4-H Council, 4-H Leader, Sewing Consultant for Extension Office, State Fair Fashion Review, Open Class Superintendent

Center Grove Community Schools:

Family and Consumer Science Department Head, Sew Fun Club Sponsor, Keystone Coordinator, Career Majors Coordinator, Small Learning Communities ISTA Representative

Colonial Ridge Farms:

Colonial Ridge Christmas Tree Farms – Family Owned Business Assists with advertising and maintenance